////////' Union Texas Petroleumn L

Ju]y 28, 1986 o i e N CT 375 U.S. Highway 64
~ L T Farmington, New Mexico 87401
Telephone (505) 325-3587
Mr. R. L. Stamets
New Mexico 0il Conservation Division
P. 0. Box 2088
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501-2088

Re: Administrative Approval
Non-Standard Proration Unit
Jicarilla "L" #6-E
Section 34-T25N-R5W Unit J
Rio Arriba County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Stamets:

Union Texas Petroleum (UTP) requests Administrative Approval for a
Non-Standard Proration Unit covering the Dakota formation.

This well is dually completed in the Otero Chacra and Basin Dakota
pool. As a direct result of Order R-8106, accepted for record Decem-
ber 26, 1985, the SW/4 of Section 34-T25N-R5W was removed from the
Basin Dakota Pool and placed back into the West Lindrith Gallup Dakota
Pool.

A1l offset operators have been notified of our proposals. If I may
be of further assistance, please advise.

Very truly yours,

LT L ol

Robert C, Frank
Permit Coordinator

RCF :Img
attachments

cc: Amoco
Amerada Hess
Energy Reserves Group
Texaco



OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

) Re .
. STATE OF NEW MEXICO P.O. BOX 2088 Fors C-102
ENE,RGY MO MINERALS DEPARTAIENT SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501 Revised i0-1-78
All distances must be from the outer boundsries of the Section.
Operator . Lease Well No,
UNION TEXAS PETROLEUM Jicarilla "L" 6-EF
Unit Letter Section Township Ranqe Counly
J 34 25N 5W Rio Arriba
Actucl Fodtoge Location of Well;
1 580 feet from the S out h line and 1 6 0 O fcot from the E ast line
Ground Leve!l Elev. Producting Formation Pool Dedicated Acreoge:
6765 Dakota/ Chacya: RBasin/ Qtepg - 160 “Acres

interest and royalty).

[J Yes [JNo

If answer is

I answer is “yes;’ type of consolidation

1. Outline the acreage dedicated to lhe-subjcct well by colored pencil or hachure marks on the plat below.

2. If more than one lease is dedicated to the well, outline each and identify the ownership thereof (both as to working

3. If more than one lease of different ownership is dedicated to the well, have the interests of all owners been consoli-

dated by communitization, unitization, force-pooling. etc?

“no)" list the owners and-tract descriptions which have actually been consolidated. (Use reverse side of

this form if necessary.)

No allowable will be assigned to the well until all interests have been consolidated (by communitization, unitization,
forced-pooling, or otherwise) or until a non-standard unit, eliminating such interests, has been approved by the Divisioa.
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CERTIFICATION

{ hereby certify that the Information con-

toined herein Is true ond complete to the

bes'%&nowftdge and bel:l/

Name RODert C. Frank

Position

Permit Coordinator

(;ompuny
Union Texas Petroleum

‘Date
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1580'FSL & 1600'FEL

Jicarilla

Section 34-T25N-R5W

Rio Arriba County,

.M.
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY anD MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE

1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO 87410
(505) 334-6178

O1L CONSERVATION DIVISION
BOX 2088 ‘
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501 PR

DATE /= 29 - 7[.

RE: Proposed MC
Proposed DHC
Proposed NSL
Proposed SWD
Proposed WFX
Proposed PMX

NP
Gentlemen:
| have examined the application dated - 259

for the%‘_%{;, Zxss éé’zéaé“@ 4294, (2”"&&?“'/4 v /éf J- SY -2 54/ - 50
Operator ' Lease and Well No, Unit, S=T=R

and my recommendations are as follows:

Y

Yours truly,




